I’m ……(Name)……….

My name’s ………(Name)………….
I’m a student at College/University.
الجامعة                                    /           أنا طالب في الكلية
I’m a graduate.  أنا خريج 
I graduated from the college of 
تخرجت في كلية ..................                 
Commerce التجارة/ Law الحقوق/ 
Arts  الآداب/ Fine Arts الفنون الجميلة    / Applied Arts الفنون التطبيقية/ Science العلوم/ Information Systems نظم المعلومات  / Medicine الطب/ Dentistry طب الأسنان
Veterinary Medicine الطب البيطري
Tourism and Hotels السياحة والفنادق

Economics and Political Sciences

الإقتصاد والعلوم السياسية

Social Work الخدمة الإجتماعية 
Education  التربية, etc إلخ .
undergraduates طلاب ماقبل التخرج 
postgraduates طلاب الدراسات العليا   
post-graduate studies دراسات عليا 

a freshman     طالب في السنة الأولى
a sophomore طالب في السنة الثانية
a junior طالب في السنة الثالثة 
a senior الأخيرة طالب في السنة
I study ………             أنا أدرس ...............
philosophy الفلسفة/ history التاريخ/ geography  الجغرافيا/languages اللغات 
(English / French / Spanish الإسبانية/ Portuguese اللغة البرتغالية/ Italian الإيطالية/ Chinese اللغة الصينية/ Russian اللغة الروسية  / Polish اللغة البولندية / German اللغة الألمانية/
Greek اليونانية / Danish اللغة الدنماركية 
Japanese اللغة اليابانية Hungarian اللغة المجرية, etc.)
computer (sciences) (علوم) الكمبيوتر 

law القانون/ literature الأدب
Sociologyعلم الإجتماع/Psychologyعلم النفس Physics  الفيزياء  / Chemistry الكيمياء
Biology الأحياء  Engineering الهندسة, etc.
Architecture فن المعمار
Agriculture زراعة

Where were you born? أين ولدت؟      
I was born in Cairo. ولدت في القاهرة     
When were you born? متى ولدت؟      
I was born in 1988 / 1990, etc.
I was born on 6 May 19 …..

/ May 6th , 19 ..
On this day في مثل هذا اليوم     
I have a lot of / lots of / many friends. لدي أصدقاء كثيرين       
I have no friends. ليس لدي أصدقاء
I want to be ……… أريد أن أصبح.................  I’d like to be ………. أود أن أصبح................
a teacher مدرس / a lawyer محامي
an engineer مهندس / a judge قاضي
a minister وزير  / a counselor مستشار
a businessman رجل أعمال
a  businesswoman سيدة أعمال
a professor  أستاذ جامعي a vet طبيب بيطري

an accountant محاسب
a homemaker ربة منزل 
I’d like to start my own business.
أود أن أبدأ مشروعا خاصا بي.                                     
Actually, I’m very ambitious.

في الواقع, أنا طموح جدا.                                       
I have lots of ambitions/aspirations.

   تطلعات كثيرة.                               / طموحات  لدي

One of my dreams / ambitions is to travel around the world.
 طموحاتي هو أن أجوب العالم.                   / إن أحد أحلامي
I’d like to work abroad.
أود أن أعمل بالخارج.                                    
I’m out of workليس لدي عمل , but I’m looking for a jobلكني أبحث عن وظيفة .
Do you have any brothers or sisters?
هل لديك أي إخوة أو أخوات؟                                     
Yes, I have a brother and a sister.
نعم , لدي أخ و أخت.                                         
I have two sisters / two brothers.
أخين.                                           / لدي أختين
No, I don’t have any.
                           لا , ليس لي أي أخوة أو أخوات
What do you do? ماذا تعمل؟        
= What’s your job / occupation?
ماوظيفتك؟                                               
I’m a / an ……………

I’m an architect 

       a principal. مدير مدرسة
What does your father / mother do?
  ماذا تعمل والدتك؟                         / ماذا يعمل والدك؟
My father is a surgeon والدي طبيب جراح 
My mother is an accountant محاسبة
 / a translator مترجمة
How old are you? كم يبلغ عمرك؟      
I’m ……24……… years old.
 عندي ...... 24.....عاما.                                   
How old is your brother / sister?
 أختك؟                                         / ماعمر أخوك
S/He is …18……. years old.
عمره أو عمرها 18 عاما.                                
My younger / kid brother / sister

أخي اأو أختي الأصغر                                     

My elder brother / sister

أخي اأو أختي الأكبر                                   

Are your grandparents still alive?

هل أجدادك مازالوا على قيد الحياة؟                             
Yes, unfortunately. نعم , لسوء الحظ
Why do you say so?   لماذا تقول هكذا
Because they are so rich. لأنهم أغنياء جدا.

You mean you want to inherit them?

أتعني أنك ترغب في أن ترثهم؟

Yea, why not. نعم , ولم لا؟             
Where do you live?  تسكن؟    / أين تعيش
I live in …  أسكن في..............            / أعيش
Where are you from? من أين أنت (مابلدك)؟ 
I’m from Egypt مصر/ Canada كندا  / Australia أستراليا  / Austria النمسا
Cairo القاهرة/ Alexandria الإسكندرية 
Hurghada الغردقة / Suez السويس
Sinai سيناء / Upper Egypt صعيد مصر , etc.
Sinai is a peninsula. سيناء هي شبه جزيرة 
Marital status الحالة الزوجية أو الإجتماعية  
Are you married or single?
هل أنت متزوج أم أعزب؟                                    
I’m married with two kids. 
أنا متزوج ولدي طفلين.                                      
I’m single. أنا أعزب                 
I’m engaged. أنا خاطب أو مخطوبة
I’m in love. أنا مرتبط عاطفيا
I’m divorced. أنا مطلق أو مطلقة
Is he married? هل هو متزوج؟     
He’s a widower. إنه أرمل.      

Is she divorced? أهي مطلقة؟
No, but she’s a widow. لا ولكنها أرملة  
…………………………………….

Interests إهتمامات Hobbies هوايات  
I have many interests / hobbies.
  هوايات كثيرة.                               / لدي إهتمامات
I’m interested in ……………….
    أنا مهتم بي................                                  

politics السياسة    / Music الموسيقى  
reading القراءة  / traveling السفر   
playing soccer لعب كرة القدم    
writing novels and stories كتابة الروايات والقصص               watching movies مشاهدة الأفلام                                         
I like + gerund (verb-ing) أحب...... 
     traveling. السفر  
     going out at night. الخروج ليلا 

     staying out late. السهر خارج المنزل 
    chatting with (my) friends online.
  الدردشة مع أصدقائي عبر الإنترنت.                           
     playing pranks on (other) people.
عمل مقالب في الناس(الآخرين).                              
     going to wedding receptions.
الذهاب لحفلات الزواج.                                      
I don’t like + gerund لاأحب..............
     staying up late. السهرليلا   
     talking to strangers. التحدث إلى الغرباء
     studying at night. المذاكرة ليلا 
     doing the shopping. التسوق
     doing the dishes.غسل الأطباق  
     waiting. الإنتظار
Up = awake مستيقظ # asleep نائم
The baby is asleep / sleeping.

الطفل الرضيع نائم.                                        
..................................................................
I want to  /wanna/ be somebody.
                        أريد أن أكون ذو شأن.         
You’re nobody. أنت لاشيء
Be (present)
I am
He / She / It   ( is
You / We / They ( are
Be (past)
I / He / She / It ( was

You / We / They ( were
Have يملك . عنده . لديه   
I / You / We / They ( have
He / She / It ( has
Do  يفعل . يؤدي       
I / you / we / they   (    do
He / She / It       (        does
I do my work very well.

He does his work very well.
She does her work very well.
They do their work very well.
You do your work very well.

We do our work very well.
Speak       يتحدث

I / you / we / they   (   speak
He / She / It             (   speaks
Run يجري     
I / you / we / they   (   run
He / She / It             (   runs
Words ending in: (s, ss, ch, sh, x, o)
                                          +

                                          es

miss يفتقد ( misses
kiss يقبل  ( kisses
reach يصل إلى ( reaches
rush يندفع ( rushes

go يذهب ( goes
consonant +y ( y +ies

study يدرس . يذاكر ( studies
bury يدفن ( buries

carry يحمل ( carries

try يحاول . يجرب ( tries

deny ينكر ( denies
 Vowel +y +s

Vowels (a, e, i, o, u)

Play يلعب ( plays
enjoy يستمتع ب ( enjoys
say يقول   ( says

pay يدفع ( pays

buy يشتري ( buys

She speaks French.

She doesn’t speak French.
I watch TV in the evening.

I don’t watch TV in the evening.

Salma gets up early.

Salma doesn’t get up early.

I listen to music.

I don’t listen to music.
I have a brother.

I don’t have a brother.

Karim meets his friends at the club.

Karim doesn’t meet his friends at the club.

I know her.
I don’t know her.

I know him.

I don’t know him.
He knows me.

He doesn’t know me.
She believes me.
She doesn’t believe me.
I help them.

I don’t help them.
I think you are right.

I don’t think you are right.
You’re right.
You aren’t (= are not) right.

She needs me.

She doesn’t need me.

I walk to work.
I don’t walk to work.

I spend a lot of money.
I don’t spend a lot of money.

We spend the summer vacation in Alexandria. نقضي أجازة الصيف في الإسكندرية
We don’t spend the summer vacation in Alexandria.
لا  نقضي أجازة الصيف في الإسكندرية                               
Tamer uses public transportation.

يستخدم تامر المواصلات العامة.                               
Tamer doesn’t use public transportation.

Does Tamer use public transportation?

Yes, he does.    No, he doesn’t.

I study at college.

I don’t study at college.

Do you study at college?

Yes, I do.     No, I don’t.

Where do you study?

Lolita studies at high school.

Lolita doesn’t study at high school.

Does Lolita study at high school?

Yes, she does.    No, she doesn’t.

Where does Lolita study?

Mary chooses her friends carefully.
Mary doesn’t choose her friends carefully.

Does Mary choose her friends carefully?

Yes, she does.   No, she doesn’t.
They visit us on Wednesdays.

They don’t visit us on Wednesdays.
Do they visit you on Wednesdays?

Yes, they do.     No, they don’t.

When do they visit you?

She loves her husband.
She doesn’t love her husband.

Does she love her husband?

Yes, she does.     No, she doesn’t.

Have:

I / you / We / They     have

He / She / It                 has

She has a step-mother.
She doesn’t have a step-mother.

Does she have a step-mother?
Yes, she does.    No, she doesn’t.

He has a step-father.
He doesn’t have a step-father.

Does he have a step-father?

Yes, he does.      No, he doesn’t.

I have a bank account.

I don’t have a bank account.

Do you have a bank account?

Yes, I do.    No, I don’t.

I plan for the future.

I don’t plan for the future.
Do you plan for the future?

Yes, I do.           No, I don’t.

How do you plan for the future?

I don’t have any plans for the future.

I have no plans for the future.

………………………………..
My brother-in-law is a pilot.
My brother-in-law isn’t a pilot.

Is your brother-in-law a pilot?

Yes, he is.     No, he isn’t.

My wife is talkative.

My wife isn’t talkative.

Is your wife talkative?

Yes, she is.        No, she isn’t.

My parents are abroad.

My parents aren’t abroad.
Are your parents abroad?

Yes, they are.     No, they aren’t.

Where are your parents?

They are at work.

---------------------

Houses and apartments
an apartment, $ = a flat,£  شقة
House

The house has two floors, a garage, and a yard. The first floor has a living room, a dining room, a kitchen, a laundry room, and stairs to the second floor.

The second floor has a hall, three bedrooms, and a bathroom. Every bedroom has a closet.

Apartment: The apartment building has a lobby, and an elevator. 
Every apartment has a living room, 
a kitchen, a dining room, a bedroom, a bathroom, and a closet. 
an elevator, $  أسانسير   =  a lift,£

an escalator السلم الكهربي 

a ladder السلم المتحرك     
The stairs السلالم      

a view  منظرعام( a river نهر / a sea بحر

a garden حديقة / a main street شارع رئيسي

a club نادي / a landscape منظر طبيعي ,etc.)
In a hotel, a room with a view is more expensive than a room without a view.

My neighbor’s apartment شقة جاري
My neighbors’ apartment شقة جيراني
Listening:

(1)
My apartment is very small. It has just one room with a very small kitchen. It doesn’t have a bedroom, so I sleep on the sofa.
(2)
My house is on the water. In fact, I have a view of the water from my living room. My house is very big. I have ten rooms.

(3)
My family and I live in the country in an old house. We have a yard and a garden. But the house isn’t big. Our bedroom is downstairs بالطابق الأسفل and the kids’ bedrooms are upstairs بالطابق الأعلى. 
(4)

I live in an apartment downtown.
It’s a beautiful apartment with two bedrooms, and lots of windows.

It has a big living-room with a great view of the city.
Furniture: الأثاث
Stove,$ = cooker,£ بوتاجاز   
Cook طباخ   / يطبخ
Curtains = drapes  الستائر
Couch = sofa  كنبة
a bookcase مكتبة (في منزل)                                                        a library  مكتبة عامة (لاستعارة الكتب)
a bookstore,$/a bookshop,£ محل بيع الكتب
a stationery store محل الأدوات المكتبية
a chest of drawers  كومودينو  
a mirror مرآه
Let’s = Let us  (لتقديم إقتراحات)
Let’s go out tonight.

Let’s watch a video.

Let’s call the police.

Let’s send an e-mail to mom.

Let’s start from scratch. لنبدأ من الصفر
Let’s start anew. لنبدأ من جديد.                                    Let’s forget and forgive. لننس ونسامح
Let’s discuss this matter later.

لنناقش هذا الأمر لاحقا                                    
Let’s turn over a new leaf.

لنبدأ صفحة جديدة                                                                                              
Let’s not be late again.
Let’s not cry over spilt milk.
لئلا نبكي على اللبن المسكوب                              
Let’s not remember that day.
There is  يوجد (للمفرد) / There are  يوجد (للجمع)
1. There ……. a computer on my desk.

2. There …….. a picture on the wall.

3. There …… 11 players on a soccer team.         
4. There …… seven days in a week.

5. There ……. a letter for you.

6. There ……. four seasons in a year.

There is no …….. / There isn’t a/an …….

There are no ……  /  There aren’t any …..
There is no computer on my desk.

There isn’t a computer on my desk

There are no chairs in the kitchen.

There aren’t any chairs in the kitchen.
Th ( θ ث
Thief لص/ thick كثيف/ thank يشكر/ bathroom دورة مياه/ month شهر/
Earth الأرض/ death الموت/ three ثلاثة/ 

Theory نظرية/ therapy العلاج النفسي/ mouthفم  / breath النفس
Th ( ð  ذ
mother أم/ brother أخ/ weatherالطقس 
Feather ريشة/ there هناك/ though مع ذلك/ although  بالرغم من / breathe يتنفس
Cats catch mice but mice don’t catch cats.   
She sells sea shells by the sea shore.
Listening:
What are you looking for?

I’m only buying a few things for the living-room.

Furniture (is / are) expensive.
Yea, it is.
Oh, look at those blue chairs.

Yea, they’re cool.

I need two (chairs) for the living-room.

But, what about a sofa?

I have a sofa now, from my parents. And it’s blue too.

Hey, look, you know, this rug is nice and it matches the chairs.

It’s nice but it’s a little boring.

Oh, wait a minute, that coffee table is great.

Yea, I like it too.

So, the chairs, the coffee table, what else? I don’t need any lamps, oh I know, I want some curtains, too.
How about the curtains over there?

Where?

Right there, they’re red.

Oh, yes, they’re perfect.
